Dr. G ary Aguillar 6/8/93
909 Hyde St., #530
San Francisco, CA 94109

Dear Gary,

The enclosed Dallas "findings" a%fggg the supposed "inquest" are hot what you
went but I send it in the ewent you mgy find some use for it. The Dallas death
certificate is apparently misfiled and we can't find it.

Puerhaps I was not clear in the caution I gave you about asking for inflormation from
any of those who espouse theories, most of gll those who present them as aolutions.

I am aware that you may have no other availablé sources. My caution was related to
dpending on them. They may know about and not give you or cite khat you may want thay
does or can contradict them,

Here Lifton is the prime example, He probably knows more about what the Commission
published than anyone you can ask., 4side from not knowing the other available information,
he has a clear record of commercializing a theory his own information told him was impossible
before he published his mistitled book.And I do mean at egch and every step in it!

I wish I knew when my book is scheduled to be published so I could tell you. ‘his is
because I think that to the degree possible it does what you and your associates want to
do.

And probably much more.

Thanks and best wishes,
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